
M E M O R A N D U M 
 
 
TO:  HONORABLE MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL 
 
FROM: ASSISTANT CITY MANAGER KRISTIN GRASSETH  
 
RE:  SPECIAL COUNCIL MEETING OF APRIL 30, 2021 
 
DATE: APRIL 23, 2021 
 
Enclosed are the agenda and supplemental materials for your Special City Council meeting. The 
following is some additional information: 
 
 
NEW CITY HALL: 
Workshop: Open discussion of the New City Hall project. No Council decisions will be made 
during the workshop. 
 
 
NEW BUSINESS: 
 

A. IGA FOR POLICE SERVICES WITH THE CITY OF NEHALEM 2021-2024 - 
Please see attached memorandum. 
Recommended action: Move to approve the renewal of the Intergovernmental 
agreement for police services with the City of Nehalem for the Fiscal Year 2021-24  

 
B. IGA FOR POLICE SERVICES WITH THE CITY OF WHEELER 2021-2024 –  

Please see attached memorandum. 
Recommended action: Move to approve the renewal of the Intergovernmental 
Agreement for police services with the City of Wheeler for the Fiscal Year 2021-24  

 
 

C. INDEPENDENT CONTRACTOR AGREEMENT FOR VISITOR CENTER  
COORDINATOR 2021-22 – Please see attached memorandum.  
Recommended action: Move to approve Independent Contractor Agreement with Dan 
Haag for operations of the Manzanitas Visitors Center from May 1, 2021-April 30, 
2022. 
 

ADJOURMENT: 


